From: Cooke, Michelle

Sent: 3/12/2012 1:20:18 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Updated PG&E Hydrostatic Test Schedule

That would be fine, but | would like mileage (don’t need the mileposts) too.

Michelle

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com}
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 12:18 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Updated PG&E Hydrostatic Test Schedule

For the historical hydrotesting, would the excel version of the table (p.3-4) at the link below
work? Not sure if you already looked and wanted the milepoints specifically.

htto://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/efile/REPORT/156665 pdf

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qovl
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 12:08 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: Updated PG&E Hydrostatic Test Schedule

Legislative request... for the historical hydrotesting COB, for 2012-14 and #MAOP
digs, noon tomorrow. Sorry.

Michelle
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From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 12:07 PM

To: Cooke, Michelle

Subject: RE: Updated PG&E Hydrostatic Test Schedule

Sure. What's your timing on this?

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qovl]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 12:00 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: FW: Updated PG&E Hydrostatic Test Schedule

Shilpa- I've been asked to confirm all of the work that was done last year for
hydrotesting. | was going to use this document (without the notes column), but wasn’t
sure if the ones that are still white were performed last year or pushed off to this year.
Could you let me know? Also, could you tell me how many MAOP validation digs were
done last year?

And finally, do you have a cheat sheet that shows miles of pipeline replacement and
hydrotest planned under the PSEP for 2012, 20123, and 20147

Thanks.

Michelle

From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 3:30 PM
To: San Bruno Gas Safety

‘ Cc: BCCAMnne com' ikdS@nae com' slal@oge.com; TNHe@pge.com; SRRA@pas.com;
Redacted

Subject: Updated PG&E Hydrostatic Test Schedule

Team,

See attached the December 8th hydrostatic test program schedule. Please note that the data is
considered confidential under Public Utility Code 583 since the detailed schedule contains sensitive non-
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public information about possible generator outages.

As a reminder, the schedule is reviewed and refined on a daily basis. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Thanks,

Andrew

Redacted ‘

PwC | xnerienced Associate
office:|Redacted ‘

Email:

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Three Embarcadero Center San Francisco, California 94111-4004

hitp://www.pwe.com/us

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or
entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all
liability arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender
and delete the material from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a Delaware limited
liability partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or one
of its subsidiaries.
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